STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON : ‘
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016-GS-10-03249
STANLEY MILLER A/W: 2016-GS-10-03249
AKA: Date of Offense: 10/01/2013
Race: Rlack/African American . Sex: M N S.C. Code §: 16-03-0655(C)
DOB: . - SS#: , g CDR Code #: 3661 _REC
Address:’ ! ‘ E I V
City, State, Zip: - S SENTENCE SHEET E
DL SID# SCO1103049 M, P
*CDL Yes O No 00 CMV Yes 0 No [J Hazmat Yes 0 No O 5 3 20]5
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was & CONVICTED OF or O PLEA C COU
TO: Criminal Sexval Conduct with a Minor, Third Degree : /1; f
In violation of § 16-03-0655(C) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3661 ‘ Appe
0 NON-VIOLENT & VIOLENT O SERIOUS 0 MOST SERIQUS & Mandatory GPS 0. §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
The charge is: & As indicted, [ Lesser Included Offense, {0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, , 0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
78731 16963
Shannon ENit, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of __ (5 days/months or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of §__—— : provided that upomthe service of - days/months/years and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for  ——

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probatlon, which
are incorporated by reference.

[J CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

ﬂ\he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: 0 Deferred 0 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ : days/hours Public Service Employmenl
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O K
3. Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: . Substance Abuse Counseling 3
*Fine: $__ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) % Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (AX1)(Conv. Surcharge) " %100 N /0& &D pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (AX2XDUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) - : $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) . $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) 78500 - $ :
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $Z5-00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ .
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) " $50 $ .
§56-5-2942() (Vehicle Assessment) . $40/ea $ ..~ O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 $S .20 §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ §' ? [5) during probation,
TOTAL $Jj3 O M/Q/_

Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: ' Judge Code: 2 |4 2
Court Reporter: O ~J 5 Sentence Date: m-g’i:-qu Tﬁ#ﬂ: COPY
@)

SCCA217(0312011) S




ARREST WARRANT

2014A1021 000084

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
I:l County/ . Municipality of

North Charleston

2013038461 THE STATE
against
Stanley Miller

Address:

North Charleston, SC 29406-

Phone: i ssn: NS
Sex. M 'Racs: _B Height:
DL State: DL #

DOB: Agency ORI #:

Prosecuting Agency:  North Charleston Police Department
Prosecuting Officer.  Rebecca Bailey # 243

Offense

Offense Code: 03661
16-3-655(C) = i

Code/Ordinance Sec: -

This warrant is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the
E] County/ D Mumcnpahty of T
". The accused
is to be amested and brought before me - ,' to- be
dealt with according to the ‘law. C
. (L.S)
‘Signature of Judge
Date’
RETURN
A ccpy of this arrest warrant was. dellvered to
defendant \\\1‘(

o _2-18 .80\

ture of Constable/Law Enf it

Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor inthe Third

" TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY,CONSTAB)& OF THIS COUNTY:

STATE OF SOUTI CARGLINA

¥ . . . . . sc Anonnyczyml. . -
[[] County Municipality of .+ ) AFFIDAVIT R N
North Charleston ) o ' ’ . *
Personally appeared before me the affiant  Rebecca Bailey #243 - ) who

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant
did within this county and state on 10/01/2013 violate the crminal faws of the

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of .‘C_ ounty?" - M{ unicipatty of North Charleston : )

in . the following particulars.

‘Stanley Miller -

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Criminal .Sexuai Conduct with a Minor inthe Third Degree -

l further state that there is probable cause . to _believe  that the’ defendant naned above did commit
the cnme set fonh and’ that probable cause’ is based on the followmg facts:, .

6 2 Wegnt. 205 e . OCA 201303946!

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT
CHARLESTON COUNTY

SRR ORIGINAL

sp

: h )
- STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA " )| Amants adgress 2500 Ciity Hall Lane
[] County Municipaiity of ) North Charleston, SC 29405-
North Charleston = 3 Aﬁants Telephone (843)554-5700

ARREST WARRANT s

It appearing from " the, above affidavit that there are ° reasonable grounds to believe that

on  10/01/2013 - defenant  Stanley Miller
did violate the cnminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or “ordinance of - i
D County/ » Municipality of North Charleston ° ) &s set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: - " Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor inthe Third Degree

Having found probable cause and the above affiant havmg sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or

* her before me forthwath to be dealt with accom-ng tolaw. A wpy of this Arnest Warrant shall be delivered to the deféndant at the time of its execution, or as
soon asisg i

RETURN WARRANT TO:

North Charleston Municipal Court '
2500 City Hall Lane ’
North Charleston, SC 29406

- ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

Judge's Address 2500 City Hall Lane .
i North Charleston, SC 29406-
Judge’s Tetephone  (843)740-2601 H

[] magistate ' Municipal ] cireui

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

Issuing Court:

ORIGINAL -

ORIGINAL

ATTES; ;,\ TRUE COPY




BAIL set by WITNESSES
LOM ) -
Judge . BARD Name: _ -
= Add Y P S ceant
[t oy it
on FEB 13 2014 B A = i
— .- Talephone: -
Type and Amount: BZ-/’QJ&W L p———
Namg/ of Surety: / ‘ [N h
o Name' -
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by N
Telephone:
Judge
Neme:
on Address:
Defendant Attorney: . Telephone.
Decision: + Name:
Address:
Telephone:
] DISPOSITION before ’
) Name:
Judge
Addrass:
on .
Telephone:
2 i, |
tnal, bench trial, plea, nol. -, elc. '
] (indicate jury nch trial, plea, nol. pros. ) Name:
Disposition: Address:
Sentence: Telephone:
JURORS Name:
Address:
Telephone:
'
Name: .
Address:
N Telephone:
CODEFENDANTS
- =
{
AY
~

~ DEPUTY CLERK

. FILED
214FEB 19 PH 2: |4,

JULIE J. ARMSTRONS
CLERY OF Conny'e

v

Y

- [TTEST: A TRUE COPY




SNE/0236997/20140201255 o DOCKET NO. 2015—CS-10-05365
WITNESSES ' )

‘ The State of South Carolina
Noérth Charleston Police Department S ¢

County of Charleston
AGENCY CASE NUMBER . , ' FILED
2013039461 ‘
' . 10/28/2015 10:23:17 AM
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER ' ' . JULIE J. ARMSTRONG
OCTOBER TERM 2015 CLERK OF COURT
2014A1021000084 ‘
DATE OF ARREST N
‘ 02/12/2014 THE STATE
5 ACTION OF GRAND JURY VS.
T%U E ® ELL : STANLEY MILLER
T B/M DOB: (
N T 29 a5 J- .
Foreperson of Grand Jury ' Date:
VERDICT — = '
{ndictment for
, CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
= MINOR, THIRD DEGREE
) ) SC Code: § 16-03-0655(C)
Foreperson of Petit Jury Date: CDR Code: 3661 . -

( o o  ATTEST AT
. JULIEZ) RMSTRU COPY




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

[

INDICTMENT__

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

VAN

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October }, 2015, the Grand Jurors of -
Charleston County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, THIRD D:EGRE‘E

That in Charleston County, South Carolina, on or about October 1, 2013, the defendant,

Stanley Miller, date of birtisuiiswssssiills who was over fourteen (14) years of age, did

wilfully and lewdly commit or attempt to commit a fewd or lascivious act upon or with the body,

or its parts, of Rykiah Qi date of birt“a child under sixteen years of age,

with the intent of arousing, appealiné to, or gratifying the lust, passions, or sexual desires of the

defendant or the child; in violation of Section 16-3-655(C), South Carolina Code of Laws (1976)

as amended.

~

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

Ly

SHANNON ELLIOTT -
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

ATTEST: ATRUE COPY
JULIE J. ARMSTRO
,C.P,




OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR ?
'NI‘N'FHJ"U DICIAL CIRCUIT
%
INDICTMI:NT/WARRANT STATUS CHANG f()RM‘v E .E §
(One Defendant and One Warrant/Indictment per Form) VE .‘r
Name: Stanley Miller Indictment #: 2015—(‘8«10&: 53 6% 3 2 TR
“Racé: B se,;; M Warrant Number 2 1021000084 f
Year of Birth: 1978 A Case Numbeér: 023699“1’/20140201255A’O p ea]s
 Disposition (Check One) o 5
"UDismissed (4A) ‘ o 2

- ®Nolle Prosequi (4B)

*REASON (4A OR 4B):

Defendant convicted at trial on other charges related to same victim,

. We B AYHIIOL

00
e

'

pal

.
=)

[JRemanded (7)
Charge:

Municipal Court:

Magistrate Court: . 7 :

Judge:

UlFailture to Appear (9)

Date Bench Warrant Issued:

Trial/Plea Docket Week:

PROSECUTOR: % Date: S /8-1(6&

Shannon Elliott, Assistant Solicitor

-~ CODE:

'CLERK OFCOURT’SDATE/TIME'STAMP: RECEIVED BY:

DATE: - ? :
* Questions regarding the reason for disposition should be directed 1o the Solicitor’s Office. s
Defense Attorney: Charles W. Cochran

TI'EST ATRUE COPY




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

' STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
*~ " COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

Indictment No.: 2016-GS-10-03249
The State of South Carolina
) VERDICT ,
Stanley Miller,

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
Defendant. )
)

As to Indictment Number 2016-GS-10-03249, the charge of Criminal sexual conduct
with a minor, third degree, we, the jury, unanimously find the Defendant, Stanley
Miller.:

Not Guilty.

/ ‘ Guilty.

-

I certify that this is th}zlanimous decision of the jury.
/

(£

FOREPERSON |

May _lﬁ, ZOi 6

Charleston, South Carolina

When you have completed, please notify the bailiff.

ATTEST: ATRUE COPY




